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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2010 8:10 AM
To: ‘Mitch Tucker'

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN question

Good morning Mitch,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

storner Safisfacti urve’

From: Mitch Tucker [mailto:mitchtucker@hctmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN question

Hello Shawn,
yes we do have a num

per, it is: 37-160692

Thank you very much, colltd-ye ease add this to our document N10000007212, Grupo Capoeira Brasil
of Central Florida —~ ,

Mitch Tucker

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN question

Date: Thu, 26 Aug 2010 11:23:40 -0400
From: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

To: mitchtucker@hotmail.com

Yes, an FEl number and EIN number is the same. A document number assigned by our office is not the
same as the FEI/EIN number.

A Federal Employer Identification (FEI/EIN) number is granted by the IRS. Contact the Internal Revenue
Service to receive the FEI/EIN number at 1-800-829-3676.

Once you receive your FEI/EIN number, you can then supply our office with your number via e-mail.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
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your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mitch Tucker [mailto: mitchtucker@hotmiail.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 11:18 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN question '

Helle,
My name is Mitchell Tucker, President and founder of Grupo Capceira Brasil of Central Florida.

| have racently received an FE| number, is this the same as EIN, and | did a search of my filing and found that on sunbiz.org that no FEVEIN is listed
and the document number is the FEI that | have. ¢can you clear this up for me?

Sincerely,

Mitchell Tucker

430 N. Hyer Ave.

321-662-8784

Grupo Capoeira brasil of Central Florida, Inc
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